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From: Beverly Cutler
To: Sana Mayat
Subject: Re: Bonchan (Vincent) Goo, N426 Correction
Date: Thursday, October 22, 2020 1:15:25 PM

I am happy to take this over, thanks  Will let you know how it turns out

> On Oct 22, 2020, at 1 09 PM, Sana Mayat <smayat@aclu org> wrote:
>
> Hi Beverly,
>
> I got this message earlier this week in regards to Vincent's N426  There is a contact at Fort Benning and Germany to make sure his materials are signed correctly  I can
reach out, if you think that's best but was wondering if it would be easier for you to take the reins because you have closer contact with Vincent  I'm happy to do whatever
makes sense to you so just let me know what you think
> Thank you!
>
> Best,
> Sana
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Hughes, Gene B CIV USARMY MSCOE (USA) 
> Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 2:52 PM
> To: Sana Mayat <smayat@aclu org>
> Subject: Bonchan (Vincent) Goo, N426 Correction
>
> Hello,
>
> I am the Chief of Legal Assistance at the Office of the Staff Judge
> Advocate, Fort Benning, GA   We provide personal legal services for active
> duty military , retirees and their family members on a range of issues,
> including assistance with immigration and naturalization
>
> I believe you are counsel for Bonchan (Vincent) Goo, and that your client is
> at Fort Benning at Airborne School   One of the Army's Civil Litigation
> attorneys reached out to let us know that there was an issue with his N426,
> which was signed at his prior duty station by his company commander (0-3)
> rather than a Colonel (0-6) 
>
> If your client is still at Airborne School, we are happy to help   Please
> provide his contact information and we'll reach out to set up a time to meet
> with our attorney who handles most of our immigration issues, Mr  Jim
> Wherry    
>
> Or if your client has completed his Airborne training and is already en
> route to his next duty assignment in Germany, I can contact my counterpart
> at the new location to let them know of the situation   Once the signature
> has been corrected, he will need to travel to our embassies in Frankfurt and
> Berlin upon occasion for the necessary interviews and naturalization
> ceremony  
>
> My apologies but my personal leave runs from Thursday, October 22, through
> Monday, November 1    In my absence, please contact the acting Chief   His
> name is Blaise Otterness, his e-mail is 
> should you need a POC during that time period   He is aware of the case
>
> Thank you for helping this Servicemember!
>
> Very Respectfully, 
>
> Gene B  Hughes, State Bar of Georgia
> Chief, Legal Assistance Division
> OSJA, U S  Army MCOE, Fort Benning, GA 31905 
>
> "The soldier is the Army  No army is better than its soldiers  The Soldier
> is also a citizen  In fact, the highest obligation and privilege of
> citizenship is that of bearing arms for one's country"
> - George S  Patton, Jr
>
> Please see our webpage for preventive law articles and sample forms  -
> https://urldefense com/v3/__http://www benning army mil/mcoe/sja/legal html__ !!Phyt6w!NbHwzGWQGw3Q7_fgVECYZ7XlkGIg2BXryHzU3wQlkPiEKMoeqvy7-
4AUEhVO$  and our Facebook page for
> directions, hours and other information -
>
https://urldefense com/v3/__https://www facebook com/FortBenningLegalAssistance__ !!Phyt6w!NbHwzGWQGw3Q7_fgVECYZ7XlkGIg2BXryHzU3wQlkPiEKMoeqvy7-
-WAdzHc$
>
> We welcome your feedback at our Fort Benning Legal Assistance Interactive
> Customer Evaluation Site at
> https://urldefense com/v3/__https://ice disa mil/index cfm?
fa=card&sp=131068&s=256__ !!Phyt6w!NbHwzGWQGw3Q7_fgVECYZ7XlkGIg2BXryHzU3wQlkPiEKMoeqvy7-_EcTgVC$
>
> CAUTION: The information contained in this email and any accompanying
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> attachments may contain Freedom of Information Act protected information,
> including attorney-client or attorney work product privileged information
> This information may not be released outside of the Department of Defense
> without prior authorization from the Office of The Judge Advocate General,
> Department of the Army  If you are not the intended recipient of this
> information, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any
> action in reliance on this information is prohibited  If you received this
> email in error, please notify this office immediately by return email (see 5
> U S C  § 552 and Army Regulations 25-55 and 27-26 )
>
>
>
>
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